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Mr. Amos Lonokailua-Hewett, Administrator 
Maui County Emergency Management Agency 
County of Maui 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Mr. Lonokailua-Hewett: 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BILL 38 (2024), AMENDING FISCAL 
YEAR 2024 BUDGET: REVENUES AND EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FUNDING FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR SECURITY 
PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT FOR RESTRICTED 
AREAS IN WEST MAUl) (BFED-21(16)) 

May I please request your response to the following: 

1. Provide a breakdown of the requested $12.5 million, including the 
following: 
a. Equipment, including what the equipment is. 
b. Personnel. 
c. Reclassification of previous expenditures, including what 

those expenditures were. 

2. As it relates to the 63 personnel needed for security: 
a. Explain the role of each personnel. 
b. What is the hourly rate the County pays the contractor, per 

person, and provide ajustification for the rate. Please include 
how much each person gets paid by the contractor and any 
additional costs. 

c. As more neighborhoods reopen in West Maui, at what point 
will the County request less than the 63 personnel being 
requested now? 
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3. Provide the draft Request for Proposals for the new security contract. 
How long will the Request for Proposals be posted? 

4. Where is Goldshield Security based? How many clients have they 
served in the County of Maui? 

May I further request you transmit your response to 
bfed.committee@mauicounty.us by 4:30p.m. on February 27,2024. To ensure 
efficient processing, please include the relevant Committee item number in the 
subject line of your response. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me or the Committee staff 
(James Krueger at ext. 7761, or Yvette Bouthillier at ext. 7758). 

bfed:ltr:021 ( 16)aema0 1 :jgk 

cc: Mayor Richard T. Bissen, Jr. 
Interim Budget Director 

Sincerely, 

~\<~· ~ ~im.u Vt:l 
WrKI LEI K. SU~URA, Chair 
Budget, Finance, and Economic 
Development Committee 
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amos.lonokailua-hewett@co.maui.hi.us 
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Milner 
PLEASE READ attached letter re: BFED-21 (16); reply by 02/27/2024 
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Mr. Amos Lonokailua-Hewett: Please refer to the attached letter from the Budget, Finance, 
and Economic Development (BFED) Committee Chair, dated February 26, 2024. Please 
respond by February 27, 2024. 

Mayor's Office (attention: Michelle Santos and Zeke Kalua): Please forward the attached 
letter to Mayor Bissen for his information. 

Ms. Milner: FYI 

Thank you, 
Yvette Bouthillier, Senior Secretary 
BFED Committee 
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